
To        :  Offerors  

 

From    :  John Crippen, Contracting Officer  

 

Date     :   May 14, 2013 

 

Subject: Answers to the Questions asked by different Offerors for “The Upgrade of Parking Lot 

   C” Solicitation# SPK330-13-Q-5679 during and after site visit held on May 06, 2013.  

 

Q.1) Reference to section 2.5 of the SOW and attachment#5.2 confirm the exact size of slope’s 

incline? 

 

Ans) Approximate difference is elevation from top to bottom 15’.   
 

Q.2) Reference to section 2.9 of the SOW, what is the difference between the curb stone using in 

typical parking stall shown in attachment 5.3 and the one which was shown during site visit on 

May 06,2013?. 

 

Ans) No difference. “Izhar”. is manufacturer of this product. 

 

Q.3) Reference to SOW section 2.11 “please clarify that the steel rod be imbedded up to 9” in the 

ground with or without concrete?  

 

Ans) Steel rod should be imbedded up to 9” in the ground without concrete. 

 

Q.4) During 5 days off, can contractor leave “Tools & Machinery” at project site “Parking Lot C”? 

 

Ans) Yes, Contractor can leave Tools at project site, but they should be kept in the lockable kit. 

 

Q.5) Is “Force Measure” applicable? 

 

Ans) No, instead FAR clause 52.249-14 Excusable Delay (APR 1984), located in the Section H of the RFQ, 

will come in to force. 

 

Q.6)  Is it possible that contractor can work on week days as well as on the weekends?  

 

Ans) Contractor can only work on weekends and holidays. 

 

Q.7) Can Running Bills be submitted? If yes what will be the mile Stone? 

 

Ans) Yes, but not more frequently than monthly. See Section F page # 8 of the RFQ for more details. 

 

Q.8) Do we need to give the quotation based on your format as given in attachment 2 of the RFQ, or 

can we give it in our own format by activity/item breakdown, like in a BOQ? e.g, by giving a 

separate rate for curbstones and its laying, laying of gravel in walkways etc? 

 

Ans) You can use any format but it should include all the information required in attachment # 2. 
 


